pennsylvania

rir DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

October 26, 2017

Mr, Matthew Gordon

Sunoco Logistics, L.P.

535 Fritztown Road

Sinking Spring, Pennsylvania 19608

Re: Hydrogeological Re-Evaluation Report
Joanna Road Crossing Horizontal Directional Drill Location (S3-0250)
Application No. E06-701
Caernarvon Township, Berks County

Dear Mr. Gordon:

DEP is requesting more information related to the HDD Analysis for the §3-0250, E06-701,
posted on the DEP Mariner East II pipeline portal webpage on October 5, 2017.

1. Provide confirmation that you identified all water supplies within 450 feet from the HDD
alignment. _
a. Confirm that you provided the proper and adequate notice to all property owners within
450 feet from the HDD alignment and asked for their water supply information.
b. Provide all documentation from item 1.a.
¢. Provide the property owners’ responses to the notifications.

2. Provide discussion and consideration of potential risks to private water supplies.

If you have additional questions, please contact Edward Muzic at 717.705.4765 or by email at
emuzic@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

Scott R. Williamson
Program Manager
Waterways & Wetlands Program

Ce: Matthew T. Bruckner, P.G., RETTEW
Douglass J. Hess, P.G., Skelly and Loy
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